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Johnson, Krista

From: Rachael Telesca <rtelesca@cityofsafetyharbor.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Marcie Stenmark; srdoty@ufl.edu; torre@laspbs.state.fl.us; denseurbanlandarea@leg.state.fl.us; 

carolann.palaskey@charter.com; BoardRecords,; annexationrequests@duke-energy.com; Pyle, 
Morgan S; kristi.cheatham@clearwatergas.com; tara.dillon@myclearwater.com; 
sara.bayly@myclearwater.com; keith.dauber@myclearwater.com; tina.burdo@myclearwater.com; 
christopher.barber@myclearwater.com; daninel.johnson@myclearwater.com; 
cynthia.boyd@myclearwater.com; jlescarbeau@co.pinellas.fl.us; richard.laganga@wowinc.com; 
patrick.eltzroth@wowinc.com; Loy, Norman; dalindgren@pinellascouny.org; Sokolowski, Nicole; 
Shellhorn, Alan L; Vincent, Renea

Cc: Brandon Henry; Liz Bandy
Subject: Annexation: 735 Elm St. (Ord. 2021-11, City of Safety Harbor)
Attachments: Ord. 2021-11.pdf

CAUTION:    
This message has originated from Outside of the Organization. Do Not Click on links or open attachments unless you 
are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning, 
 
Attached is Ordinance 2021‐11, passed and adopted by the City Commission of the City of Safety Harbor on April 19, 
2021. The ordinance annexes property located at 735 Elm St., Safety Harbor, FL 34695. At the time of annexation, one 
single‐family home was on the property, and two (2) people were living in the home. Land size is 0.28 total acres and the 
Parcel ID is: 33‐28‐16‐43650‐003‐0040. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Rachael Telesca 
Deputy City Clerk 
City of Safety Harbor 
750 Main Street 
Safety Harbor, FL  34695 
rtelesca@cityofsafetyharbor.com 
(727) 724‐1555 x1405 
Fax: (727) 724‐1566 
 

 
 
Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are public records.  If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a 
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.  Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
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